

FW: Chart and Calendar

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 07 Nov 2016 13:02:34 -0500
Attachments: Changes and Cabinet Tracking - 16-11-07.docx (36.67 kB); Priority Planning Calendar - for 16-11-07 agenda review.docx (78.23 kB)

[Wasn't auto insurance going to move out?](#)

From: Scott-Vickers, James (CAB)
Sent: November-07-16 1:01 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Marcinek, Joe (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Subject: Chart and Calendar

Reflecting Agenda review this morning and some emails since.

This is what I will print and bring to POCO.

The TBMBC tracker isn't included as it hasn't changed since Friday.

*James Scott-Vickers
Manager, Cabinet Operations
Deputy Clerk of the Executive Council of Ontario
416-325-6883*